## DOOLY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING, FEBRUARY 15, 2024 – Page 1 of 2

The regular meeting of the Dooly County Commissioners was held this date at 9:00 AM at the Dooly County Commissioners' Office in Vienna. Members present were: Chairman David Barron, Vice Chairman Eugene Cason, Commissioner Tony Lester, Commissioner David Mixon, and Commissioner Timothy Robinson. Also present were: Administrator Stephen Sanders, Clerk Linda Woodson, News Observer reporter Tim Franzen, Attorney Bert Gregory, and Dooly Justice Center Jail Administrator Darrell Bryant.

## CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Barron called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

#### **PRAYER**

Chairman David Barron led the Board in prayer.

## AGENDA APPROVAL

Upon motion by Commissioner Mixon and seconded by Commissioner Robinson, the Board voted unanimously to approve the amended Agenda.

#### **MINUTES**

Upon the motion by Commissioner Robinson and seconded by Commissioner Cason, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Minutes of February 1, 2024.

#### FINANCIAL REPORT

The County's financial report for January 2024 was distributed to each Commissioner.

## **RECREATION DEPARTMENT**

Joseph Willis, Dooly County Recreation Department updated the Commissioners on the various activities of the Recreation Department.

#### **PUBLIC HEARING**

The Dooly County Commissioners conducted a Public Hearing today at 9:30 A.M. to receive public comments on an application by General Dynamics for a Conditional Use for the construction and operation of a cell tower on Tax Parcel #101-7, located on Pleasant Hill Road. The owners of the property are Cedric and Heather Cobb. The Planning Commission conducted a Public Hearing on the matter on February 12. The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend that the County Commissioners approve this Conditional Use. Brian Devine with General Dynamics was present and spoke in favor of the Conditional Use. No comments were received in opposition to the Conditional Use. The Public Hearing was closed.

## **ZONING REQUEST – CONDITIONAL USE – TAX PARCEL #101-7**

Upon motion by Commissioner Lester and second by Commissioner Robinson, the Board voted unanimously to approve a Conditional Use for Parcel #101-7 for the construction and operation of a cell tower.

# **DOOLY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING, FEBRUARY 15, 2024 – Page 2 of 2**

## **SUMMERVILLE ROAD**

Administrator Sanders presented the Board with a letter from Susie Davis, Tommy Turner, Mattie Parker regarding a Right of Way issue on Summerville Road. has written a letter to the Commissioners regarding the payment of Summerville Road. Much discussion followed. The Commissioners instructed Administrator Sanders to respond to the letter and advise them on how to proceed.

## **NEXT MEETING**

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners is scheduled for Thursday March 7, 2024, at 9:00 AM at the Dooly County Commissioners' Office at 113 N. Third Street in Vienna, Georgia.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

Upon motion by Commissioner Lester and seconded by Commissioner Robinson, the Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 10:30AM.

TONY LESTER, COMMISSIONER	DAVID MIXON, COMMISSIONER
DISTRICT #1	DISTRICT #2
EUGENE CASON, VICE-CHAIRMAN	TIMOTHY ROBINSON
DISTRICT #3	DISTRICT #4
DAVID BARRON, CHAIRMAN	LINDA C. WOODSON
DISTRICT #5	COUNTY CLERK